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From: Smith, Cory, EMNRD

To: "Gant, Michael"; Hall, Brittany, EMNRD
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] facility ID transfer
Date: Monday, November 28, 2022 8:31:00 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png

Good Moring Michael,

I have transferred and renamed the facility ID fAPP2123031392 formally as “Lucid Energy Delaware
LLC”, to TARGA NORTHERN DELAWARE, LLC.

Any and All unresolved releases, compliance etc that were associated with the facility ID were also
transferred to Targa Northern Delaware LLC, OGRID 331548.

Targa should be able to report on the NGGS via C-115B starting in the November reporting period. If
you have any additional questions please let me know.

Thanks,

Cory Smith e Environmental Projects Supervisor
Environmental Bureau

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

5200 Oakland Avenue N.E Suite 100 | Albuquerque, NM 87113

505.419.2687 | Cory.Smith(@emnrd.nm.gov
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: Gant, Michael <mgant@targaresources.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 2:36 PM

To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Cc: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] facility ID transfer

Brittany,

| really appreciate the support. The facility to be moved/renamed is labelled as “Lucid Energy
Delaware LLC”, fAPP2123031392. This facility is a registered NGGS and is labelled as the company
name of the previous operator, Lucid Energy Delaware LLC. The new operator is Targa Northern
Delaware LLC, OGRID 331548. Is it possible to change the facility name to match the current
operator, Targa Northern Delaware LLC? Or is there a preferred naming scheme to use for an NGGS?

Thanks,
Michael Gant

Environmental Compliance Manager

) rarca
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Targa Resources

3100 McKinnon St. #800
Dallas, TX 75201
+1(314) 330 7876 Cell

mgant@targaresources.com | https://www.targaresources.com

From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 2:59 PM

To: Gant, Michael <mgant@targaresources.com>

Cc: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] facility ID transfer

Good afternoon Michael,
We are able to change the Ogrids on the facilities. We will need you to provide us the Facility ID(s)
that need to have the Ogrids changed to Targa.

Also please confirm that Targa understands that transferring of the facility, they are accepting all
responsibility for any type of ongoing compliances/remediation or required reporting associated
with the facility etc.

Thank you,

Brittany Hall e Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau Projects Group
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87110

505.517.5333 | Brittany.Hall(@emnrd.nm.gov
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> On Behalf Of Engineer, OCD,
EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:06 PM

To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] facility ID transfer

Brittany,

Please see the email below. An operator is asking for information regarding setting up facilities
related to the waste rule.
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Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Qil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@emnrd.nm.gov> On Behalf Of Engineer, OCD,
EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 12:02 PM

To: Aragon, Joe, EMNRD <JoeA.Aragon@emnrd.nm.gov>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
<QCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>; Smith, Cory, EMNRD <cory.smith@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] facility ID transfer

Cory,

Please see the email below. An operator is asking for information regarding setting up facilities
related to the waste rule.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Engineer, Qil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 469-8211

From: Aragon, Joe, EMNRD <JoeA.Aragon@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:33 AM

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <QOCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] facility ID transfer

Good morning,

Is there anyone that can assist this operators’ questions. Sure, appreciate the help. Please see
below:

Thank you and have a great day.
Respectfully,

Joe A. Aragon e Compliance Officer - A
EMNRD - Qil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505

505.365.3161|Email: joea.aragon@emnrd.nm.gov

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
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From: Gant, Michael <mgant@targaresources.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:23 AM

To: Aragon, Joe, EMNRD <JoeA.Aragon@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Jackson, Rob, EMNRD <Rob.Jackson@emnrd.nm.gov>; Karns, Nicholas, EMNRD
<Nicholas.Karns@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] facility ID transfer

Joe,

| appreciate the feedback. We've recently completed the C145 to transfer existing AGI wells from
Lucid OGRID to Targa OGRID but when running a facility search under the Targa OGRID 331548 no
facilities were listed. | did check the NMOCD Industry Oversight page for Oil and Gas however there
are no specific instructions related to facility creation or registration. In the past I've seen facility IDs
that represent wells, compressor stations, and even closure approved remediation sites but I've
never “registered a facility” so I'm unfamiliar with the process.

Can you please explain how these facility IDs are created? Would the Natural Gas Gathering Systems
(NGGS) required for venting and flaring reporting be transferred as part of a C145? Does Targa need
to register a new NGGS as part of NMAC 19.15.287? If so, would a NGGS registration create a facility
ID?

Thanks,
Michael Gant

Environmental Compliance Manager

TARGA

Targa Resources

3100 McKinnon St. #800

Dallas, TX 75201

+1(314) 330 7876 Cell

mgant@targaresources.com | https://www.targaresources.com/

From: Aragon, Joe, EMNRD <JoeA.Aragon@emnrd.nm.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 11:52 AM

To: Gant, Michael <mgant@targaresources.com>
Cc: Jackson, Rob, EMNRD <Rob.Jackson@emnrd.nm.gov>; Karns, Nicholas, EMNRD
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<Nicholas.Karns@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] facility ID transfer

Good morning Michael,

The ID # is non-transferable you would need to register as new operator. If you are transferring wells
from one operator to another you can file a C-145. If the company is staying the same but under a
new name, you can file a C-146 but it’s like registering as a new operator.

Go to our website Home - EMNRD (nm.gov) click on Industry Oversite — Oil and Gas — Click the drop-
down arrow and go to
Applications Permits and Notifications. It will give the guidance you need.

Thank you and have a great day.
Respectfully,

Joe A. Aragon e Compliance Officer - A
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St. Francis Drive | Santa Fe, NM 87505

505.365.3161|Email: joea.aragon@emnrd.nm.gov

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/

T

1

From: Gant, Michael <mgant@targaresources.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 10:12 AM

To: Aragon, Joe, EMNRD <JoeA.Aragon@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] facility ID transfer

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on
links or opening attachments.

Good Morning Joe,

In anticipation of C115B and other reporting, we need to add or transfer the facility ID from Lucid to
Targa. Is a facility ID transfer possible or do we need to register as a new facility? I've never
registered a facility before but so far I’'m only seeing a tank battery or flare stack facility registration
forms. Any guidance on how best to proceed is greatly appreciated.

Thanks,
Michael Gant

Released to Imaging: 11/28/2022 9:00:25 AM


mailto:Nicholas.Karns@emnrd.nm.gov
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/
mailto:joea.aragon@emnrd.nm.gov
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/
mailto:mgant@targaresources.com
mailto:JoeA.Aragon@emnrd.nm.gov

Received by OCD: 11/28/2022 8:34:45 AM Page 6 of 7

Environmental Compliance Manager

TARGA

Targa Resources

3100 McKinnon St. #800

Dallas, TX 75201

+1(314) 330 7876 Cell

mgant@targaresources.com | https://www.targaresources.com

This email (including any attachments and accompanying emails) may contain proprietary and confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please telephone the sender and immediately delete this e-mail (including any attachments and accompanying
emails). Please do not replicate, disclose, distribute, forward, or retain this e-mail or any part of this email. Thank you.
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District | H
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 State Of New MeX|CO
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720

District Il Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 161472

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210

Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720 Qil Conservation Division

District Il

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 1220 S St Francis Dr.

Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170

District IV
12I:0n3(.; St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 Santa Fe’ NM 87505

Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

CONDITIONS

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

Targa Northern Delaware, LLC. 331548

110 W. 7th Street, Suite 2300 Action Number:

Tulsa, OK 74119 161472

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Facility File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BFF)
CONDITIONS
Created | Condition Condition Date
By
csmith [ None 11/28/2022
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